y VILLAGE REVIEW BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday, March 01, 2022 at 6:00 PM
\%ellbrOOk 15 East Franklin Street Bellbrook, Ohio 45305

T (937) 848-4666 | www.cityofbellbrook.org

w

OATH OF OFFICE

A. Swearing in and Oath of Office for Re-appointed members

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

A. Election of Chair. Floor to be opened for nominees. Once nominees are named and
seconded, floor will be closed for nominees and motion for appointment made.

B. Election of Vice-Chair. Floor to be opened for nominees. Once nominees are named and
seconded, floor will be closed for nominees and motion for appointment made.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

A. Approval of the December 7, 2021 and February 1, 2022 VRB Meeting Minutes

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A. VRB 22-02 Accessory Building

OPEN DISCUSSION

ADJOURNMENT




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS ltem A Section 5, Item

Bellbrook Village Review Board
February 1, 2022

CALL THE MEETING ORDER:

Mr. Owens called the meeting of the Bellbrook Village Review Board to order at 6:00pm

ROLL CALL:

PRESENT: Thad Camp; Jackie Greenwood; Karen McGill; Jeff Owens; LaKesha Taylor
ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

Jason Foster, Community Development Administrator
Rob Schommer, City Manager

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

None

OLD BUSINESS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

VRB 22-01: 41 W. Franklin Street — Sign Permit

Mt. Foster presented the application for Baxter’s Beauty Bar to place 2 signs on the business. One sign
is on the existing ground sign and the other is a wall sign. He stated both signs meet the requirements of
the sign code.

Mr. Camp asked if both signs are coming down with new ones being placed. Mr.Foster indicated the
existing signs remain, with the business name being added.

Mrs. Greenwood asked the applicant if she plans to put a light on the sign. The applicant stated the sign
is already lit.

A motion to approve the sign application.
Motion made by Mr. Camp, seconded by Mrs. Greenwood
Voting Yea: Mr. Camp, Mrs. Greenwood, Mrs. McGill, Mr. Owens, Mrs. Taylor

Article 14 revisions.
Mr. Foster reviewed recommended changes to Article 14 of the Bellbrook Zoning Code as included and
noted in the provided attachments.




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS ltem A Section 5, Item

Bellbrook Village Review Board
February 1, 2022

Mr. Schommer added the amendments in the last section regarding sign approval process noted is
something that by due process of the City Code it needs to be done. The current language places a
higher standard of approval giving the Board approval authority not granted by Code and should remain
with the zoning administrator.

Mrs. Greenwood asked regarding sign approval, that is an application meets the standards of the code,
that it can be approved by staff. Mr. Schommer stated she was correct. She then asked if a business
asked for another sign would it be approved. Mr. Schommer stated if the application met the code, it
can be reviewed and approved, and if it did not it would require a variance and Board approval.

Mrs. Greenwood noted she saw nothing about sandwich signs and wondered if it was in the revisions,
asking about regulations for where to put them, how many, size, etc. Mr. Schommer noted the
amendments reviewed this meeting are for Article 14, and her topic would be in the Sign Code section
of the Zoning Code. Mrs. Greenwood added additional comments about other sections of the Code.

Mrs. Greenwood continued comments about sign codes, including digital and moving signs with
technology. She asked if the revisions included dealing with people who violated the code. Mr. Foster
noted that code enforcement is part of the code and process.

Mr. Owens stated we are too generous with the number of signs for businesses and that should be
addressed in code revisions. He added revisions should include requirements for closed businesses to
remove signs. Mr. Foster stated those items will be considered during the revision of the applicable
section of code.

Mr. Owens asked about sign permits being approved without the Board seeing them. Mr. Foster stated
that is the process. Mr. Owens then noted there may have been signs approved that after additional
looking, they should not have been, and how that will be handled. Mr. Schommer noted it is the
responsibility of the Community Development Administrator to review and approve sign permits, and of
the it is permitted by the code, then in all likelihood it will be permitted, thus the purpose of a permit
process.

A motion to recommend amendments to article 14 as presented by the staff report of February 1.

Motion made by Mr. Camp, seconded by Mrs. McGill
Voting Yea: Mrs. Greenwood, Mrs. McGill, Mr. Owens, Mrs. Taylor

OPEN DISCUSSION:

Mrs. Greenwood asked is she can get a new zoning book. Mr. Foster noted he will provide one.

ADJOURNMENT:

A motion to adjourn the meeting.
Motion made by Mr. Camp, seconded by Mr. Owens.
Voting Yea: Mrs. Greenwood, Mrs. McGill, Mr. Owens, Mrs. Taylor




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS ltem A Section 5, Item

Bellbrook Village Review Board
February 1, 2022

With no further business coming before the Board, Chair Person Owens declared the meeting adjourned
at 6:30 pm.

Jeff Owens, Chair Person

Rob Schommer, Clerk of Council




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS ltem A Section 5, Item

Bellbrook Village Review Board
December 7, 2021

CALL THE MEETING ORDER:

Chair Person Owens called the meeting of the Bellbrook Village Review Board to order at 6:00pm

ROLL CALL:

PRESENT: Jackie Greenwood; Karen McGill; Jeff Owens; LaKesha Taylor
ABSENT: Thad Camp

ALSO PRESENT:

Rob Schommer, City Manager

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Mr. Owens asked if any member had comments or corrections to the minutes of the October 5, 2021
meeting.

A motion to approve the October 5, 2021 Minutes.
Motion made by Mrs. Greenwood, seconded by Mrs. McGill
Voting Yea: Mrs. Greenwood, Mrs. McGill, Mr. Owens, Mrs. Taylor

OLD BUSINESS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

VRB 21-115 22 E. Franklin Street projecting sign.

Mr. Schommer reported Thomas & Grushon agency is undergoing some management and building
changes and seek to include a projecting sign to their building similar to those on other buildings in the
area. Mr. Schommer indicated the request meets the requirements of the sign code and recommends
approval for the application.

Mr. Owens asked about a supplemental photo and Mr. Schommer noted it was showing a sign they will
be replacing on their door.

Mrs. Greenwood asked what the chance was to remove the sign in their front window, Mr. Schommer
did not know. Mr. Owens noted the sign is on the inside and not regulated.

A motion to approve the sign application for VRB 21-115
Motion made by Mrs. Greenwood, seconded by Mrs.Taylor.




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS ltem A Section 5, Item

Bellbrook Village Review Board
December 7, 2021

Voting Yea: Mrs. Greenwood, Mrs. McGill, Mr. Owens, Mrs. Taylor
VRB21-119 53 W. Franklin street replacement sign.

Mr. Schommer noted the applicant will be replacing an existing sign as they moved into a new location.
The location is already permitted for a sign and this is only a branding and name change.

Mr. Owens asked if taking down an old sign and putting up a new one is that refacing or replacement.
Mr. Schommer stated it is intended to mean the same thing. Mr. Owens then questioned the size of the
sign stating it is 32 square feet, more than the limit of 24 square feet. Mr. Schommer again noted they
are refacing what is currently there. Mr. Owens stated again it should be 24 and Mr. Schommer stated
the Board can deny it.

Mrs. Greenwood asked if the sign that is there coming down. Mr. Schommer again stated they are
refacing the sign for the same listed size of 4X8. Mr. Owens stated he does not feel the sign currently
up there is larger than 24 square feet. Mr. Owens stated it is not within the code and we are too
generous with signs and there are too many signs allowed. Additional discussion agreed the sign should
not be bigger than the others on the assumption the applicant was intending to make it larger.

Mr. Owens asked if moving from another location does the sign for a vacant space have to be removed.
Mr. Schommer stated he was not aware of any requirement but would verify.

A motion to approve the sign limited to keeping the size of the existing sign.
Motion made by Mr. Owens, seconded by Mrs. Greenwood.
Voting Yea: Mrs. Greenwood, Mrs. McGill, Mr. Owens, Mrs. Taylor

OPEN DISCUSSION:

Mrs. Greenwood asked if anything was being done with the old hardware store. Miscellaneous
comments about the building and various Christmas activities, but no information about the building.

Mr. Owens commented about sandwich boards and explained his beliefs what they are and how they are
applied and various other opinions and comments noting leaving sandwich board signs out being junky.

Mrs. Greenwood stated she has seen it and also sees business signs out where they are not supposed to
be and all the campaign signs being left out.

Mr. Schommer noted the current sign code exempts sandwich board signs and to properly regulate them
would require a code change. He noted there are some other things within the sign code that need
amended which is a work in progress..

Mr. Owens asked if we are too generous with allowing the number of signs approved. Mr. Schommer
stated there needs to be some discretion for odd lots and different facing buildings.

Mr. Owens asked about a sign at 36 N. Main Street and whether it came through for any approval.




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS ltem A Section 5, Item

Bellbrook Village Review Board
December 7, 2021

Mrs. Greenwood asked what type of business is above MclIntosh’s. It was state it is believed to be a hair
salon. Mrs. Greenwood made various comments about what used to be in the building.

Mrs. Taylor stated we should notify the business owners about sandwich board signs asking them to
remove them at night. She also noted to ask businesses what their plans were and if they needed all their
signs.

There were various comments and conversations ongoing.

Mr. Owens asked if attendees in the audience had anything to add. The attendees stated they were there
for the sign permits. There was a discussion between Mr. Owens and the applicant about the number of
signs needed for the business.

Mrs. Taylor asked the applicants if they could have the same style and design on the door. The
applicant stated they have a logo design.

Mr. Owens thanked and congratulated the applicant as a local business owner.

ADJOURNMENT:

With no further business coming before the Board, Chair Person Owens declared the meeting adjourned
at 6:38pm.

Jeff Owens, Chair Person

Rob Schommer, Clerk of Council




%ellbrook

To: Village Review Board

From: Jason Foster, Community Development Administrator
Date: February 24, 2022

Subject: Staff Report for 46 E. Franklin Street

Summary of the Request

The applicant, Dwight Bartlett, is requesting approval for the construction of a 2,400 square
foot accessory building on the property located at 46 E. Franklin Street. The Code allows for 600
square feet of accessory buildings on a single property. The request is for variance of 1,800
square feet. The building itself is a 40’ x 60’ steel structure with dual overhead doors facing
Ryder Ct. The setback from E. Franklin St. is approximately 80 feet.

Applicant Information

Dwight Bartlett, Owner

Current Zoning District

B-4

Parcel Identification

L35000100060012000

Additional Actions or Next Steps to be taken by the City

The Village Review Board will make a recommendation to the Board of Zoning Appeals

Applicant’s Reason for the Request

The applicant also owns 26 E. Franklin St. (former Township Hall). In an effort to sell the building
as part of a large redevelopment project, the applicant is requesting the variance to move the
contents of 26 E. franklin St. to the new facility.




Item A.Section 7, ltem

Commerecial, single-family residential, multi-family residential

N/A

The Comprehensive Plan encourages the redevelopment of the Old Village District. This
variance request is the first step in the redevelopment of 26 E. Franklin St.

Water, Gas, Electric, Sanitary Sewer

The applicant, upon approval, plans to add a curb cut to the rear of 46 E. Franklin St. The City
Engineer has reviewed and approved the proposed curb cut.

N/A

The City Engineer has reviewed the entirety of the project and had no issue.

See attached

Staff recommends the approval of this variance to allow for the construction of a 2,400 square
foot accessory building at 46 E. Franklin St.




wey 1 soupny Luno)

Item A.Section 7, ltem

182z 0 O

1394 O = yout |

TTOYLI/T U paea1)

“Wwewpedaq 519
Aunog evaelg sy} o80T §
pefeincaus ale SUOISS)WO 10
s10u0 Bupou s1esM "dew sy

UO POLIEIUDS U DHELLLIOM
oy Ja) Aypgisuodses

(eBa] cu sawnsse

Aunog sueelg "epoD
P9SiAIY OO BY} 40 60°C 125
UIRBS LM GOUBPIO0E
uy 1e0u(fu3 Aunoy eusain
oy Ag peiedesd se funcd
suaalgy Joy dBW XB) 81)
8e peJedeid sem dew sy

kydudodol 06
Ampunog aaIodiop) mmm—

faxpunog parey

1qunN10T 45
AqunNpsR T

AydeiBoipdy

sBuipjing -m. o
syeg
sooug
SpYOH %007

Aoy AaMg @

feaymip s {5}

KemyBiy aremaaany Du

puagda‘y
Ajuno )y auaouary

L4305p6eN

/1,89 ™

dejnN Ayodoig poziwolsn)

=z
m
D

]
L)
w
~

10




Item A.Section 7, ltem

11

-1 JuipeoT |
Swif] pea xoiddy

Gy umt.&a_

HO 33e1S |
SOESH Tz
“NooIqyieg TR}
559JppY
$£99-20€-2£6 auoyd
Jeus
FIXQ9X0P uondudssqg

9 AdoD

N9eg WBima aweN
19qUInN 0d
Juipjing 9y S0AL ajewnsg
uoneuwuojuy
qor
Zi9 (7id jood
2 SSUBYIBAD
S0~ IEEIGLER
0 yidag qejs

b4l IUEETETER]

,09 FEOER N
14 YIPIM
Adewiuing

}99ys Alewiwing




Item A.Section 7, ltem

12

SUTOTL & 8 8 8 8 WHESP EX5 WHED Y
i % _H ! _H | l
i ] T (2] - il 1 I 2| I
#3035 - BYLM #P835 - Y4M #9015 IUUM 43015 - 2M 0I5 -8UUM
(SQ13D/M) susass {50149/M) sueaie (SQIID/M) supesae (5014 D/M) sueaios (SGIID/M) suss.08 2
. F0/m mopu 3uny 9 /M mopU Suny 9 /4 mopun Buny 9 /M mopuim Buny Br/mmopumBung  4I63S - 031698522 M
1 190 IAUiA 8.9 190U 89,98 19 KUIA BY¥.SE 190 1AUA 8¥X,98 190 KUIA 89%,98 SiH1 8¢ 0261
2
~ I
2ot HHIT0
1 |
g4 |
3 2
wm H g ]
i & af s 3 [ | [|=
g E L85 3 _
r by g 8
e 3|
. _
|
4] A s _
&
&
n =
~ )
m g
w % g m w
= m E i
& [t
| .
E} =
o
-4 N
g8
J | H
5 3| gzis ;
g g 85§ §
it i g8 g R
8T
» &8
EH
=]
20T L
. o T
5
a
-

Il

ZTTS

|

JYToTd

1
[
1

-T—

] T wrore

noAeq isod

Wd 62:6 :awii]
zzoz/st/z ereq
g Adod 139)11eg y8imq :qor




Item A.Section 7, ltem

13

=
S

1S ~ SUTB-BEXTL SIK HETR BT

¥ou M (SQRID/H) susaiss g rfmmopuim unk |G 14U a1 £ - 93U (SOIYD/) SuamI g T/m mopuiphflunH 190 KUIA | |BE

STETIT
SUET VT

«9.0%T

uoRensla o Zz03/et /2 e

9 Adod pajegIyBima qor -




Item A.Section 7, ltem

14

STETT 6

T1/o

uoneAasl3 yo1

Wd 6276 ‘3wt
zzoz/st/t @1eq
g Adod ejueg W3ma :qor




Item A.Section 7, ltem

WIT/ETT.6

15

#HoLs « MNG-YEXUT SIH1|9E 0T8T

941G { 1 Mot B & . Py PP " ot
H0S <A jum (SOo) 21/ s 70 v 5 ar/ Bung 1qampéae ) B/ 1190 Huh 9%, 96

S

[AYE)

HOREN3I3 1 e
2%eq
9 Adad najueg yBima :qor




Item A.Section 7, ltem

STETHT

«9.0T

16

§4BS EBTT I'HI TNRAT

LIS ERTL THI TDTT

/9

z1/9

STETHT

w901

uoljenal3l yoeq

Wd 676 WL
TT0Z/S1/T™eq
9 Ado> narueg yBImg :qdr




	Top
	Item A.Section 5, Item 	Approval of Minutes
	2022-02-01 VRB Minutes
	12-7-21 Minutes

	Item A.Section 7, Item 	VRB 22-03 46 E. Franklin Street Accessory Building
	VRB 22-03 Staff Report and Plans

	Bottom

